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From: Saxton, John

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Tony Simpson

Cc: Ben Schiffer; Chris Pugsley; McConnell, Keith; VonTill, Bill; Cohen, Stephen
Subject: Receipt of Strata's Ross ISR Material License Application

Mr. Simpson:

On January 6, 2011, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission received the electronic submittal of
Strata Energy, Inc.’s application for a new Materials License for the Ross uranium in situ recovery (ISR)
project in Oshoto, Crook County, Wyoming. This email acknowledges receipt of the application and
presents a general review schedule.

The electronic application has been placed into the agency’s Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS) under Accession No. ML110120063. (Note that the application will be
made publically available after the information security review is completed by staff shortly.) At this
point in time, staff will start the review process by initiating coordination activities with the U.S. Bureau
of Land Management and interested Indian Tribes, and performing the requisite information security
review; however, staff will not commence its formal acceptance review of the application until May 2,
2011. The staff expects to complete the acceptance review within 60 days or by July 1, 2011. At the
time that the application is accepted, the staff will undertake a detailed technical review to be
completed within 215 days of acceptance or by February 1, 2012.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-0697, or by email at john.saxton@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

John Saxton
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